
WWW:jmf 
Attachments 
 
K:\Wheeler, W\2025-06-02 Training-Travel Request CLa-Val Factory Training Center\2025-06-02 Memo Trainng & Travel Request (Cla-Val 
FactoryTraining Center).docx 

 
 

ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

June 2, 2025 
 
 
 

To: Terrence D. McCracken, Secretary to the Authority 
 
From: William W. Wheeler, PE, Senior Distribution Engineer 
 
Subject: Request to Attend Training at Cla-Val Factory Training Center 
  

Authority’s Production Department is in the process of selecting a better type of control valve for 
use in the future.  The factory training will give the participants a good indication of the types of 
valves and possible uses for them in our system. 

I am requesting Board Authorization to travel to the above-referenced conference for: William W. 
Wheeler, PE, Senior Distribution Engineer, Seth L. Krull, PE, Production Engineer, Scott Klubek, 
Pump Mechanic Crew Chief, Patrick C. Russell, Pump Mechanic, and James L. Wolfe, Pump 
Mechanic. 

Budget Information: 
 Unit 1035 – 2025 O&M Budget Item 12 – Travel (Budget Transfer to be completed) 
 Unit 1035 – 2025 O&M Budget Item 37 – Training 
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